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(Please Answer All Questions and Type or Print Legibly)

	PRINCIPAL iNVESTIGATOR contact information

	PI Name
	

	Company
	

	Mailing Address
	

	City, State Zip
	

	Phone
	

	Fax
	

	Cell or Alternate Phone
	

	E-Mail
	

	Web site
	

	general SBIR information

	Have you attended previous SBIR training? Where?
	

	How many grants will you be asking us to assist you with during this session?
	

	Do you have any pending SBIR/STTR grants? Please list 
	

	Please list previous SBIR/STTR grants
	

	Have you researched the solicitation you will be applying to? Please list
	

	Will anyone other than the PI be attending the training? 
	

	type of business

Which of the PLSG’s pillar areas best describes the company’s focus:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Biotechnology Tools
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Diagnostics
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Healthcare IT
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Medical Devices and Diagnostic Equipment
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Therapeutics

	Attachments required
(Please ensure that all required attachments are included in your submission.)
              FORMCHECKBOX 
     Summary of technology being considered for SBIR proposal
              FORMCHECKBOX 
     Copy of current business plan (if available and not previously submitted (for PLSG use only))


Contact Information:










Uwe Winzen, Ph.D. 











Director, Investment Programs

(P) (412) 770-1647

Email: uwinzen@plsg.com









